

Supplemental Report - Correction to Table in 2019 - 2020 Annual Human Rights Office Report

Date: April 7, 2021

To: City Council

From: Chief People Officer

Wards: All

SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide corrected information on table 1 in the 2019-2020 Annual Human Rights Office Report. In the earlier version the internal and external inquiry numbers for the year of 2019 were flipped.

There are no recommendations to this report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There are no financial implications resulting from this report.

DECISION HISTORY

This item was considered on March 29, 2021 by the General Government and Licensing Committee:

<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2021.GL21.27>

COMMENTS

The following table has the corrected information, Table 1 indicates that in 2019 there were 619 internal inquiries and 214 external inquiries.

Table 1: Total internal and external inquiries from 2018-2020

	2018	2019	2020
Internal	668	619	786
External	227	214	269
Total	895	833	1,055

CONTACT

Jenny Neiman, Interim Director, Equity and Human Rights,
People & Equity Division, jenny.neiman@toronto.ca, 416-397-5230

SIGNATURE

Omo Akintan
Chief People Officer